

# **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	1
Profile: President	5
President	5
Profile: Deputy President	6
Deputy President	6
Profile: Ministers	7
Ministers	7
Profile: Deputy Ministers	8
Deputy Ministers	8
Profile: Parliament Office Bearers	9
National Assembly	9
National Council of Provinces	9
Profile: Premiers	10
Premiers	10
Profile: Former Government Leaders	11
Former Government Leaders	11
Former Minister	11
Former Minister	11
Former Chairperson	11
Former Deputy Minister	11
Former Minister	11
Former Minister	11
Former Deputy Minister	11
Former Minister	12
Former Minister	12
Former Minister	12
Former Deputy Minister	12
Former Deputy President	12
Former Minister	12
Former Minister	12
Former Deputy Minister	12
Former Deputy Minister Former Minister	13
Former Minister	13 13
Former Premier	13
Former Deputy Minister	13
Former Minister	13
Former Deputy Minister	13
Former Minister	13
Former Minister	14
Former Deputy Minister	14
Former Minister	14
Former Minister	14
Former Deputy President	14
Former Premier	15
Former Deputy Minister	15
Former Premier	15



Former Deputy Minister17Former Premier17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Poputy Minister18Former President18Former Minister18Former President18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former	Farman Danaha Ministan	
Former Deputy Minister15Former Deputy Speaker of National Assembly15Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Premister16Former Premister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Peputy Minister19Former Peputy Minister19Former President19Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20<		
Former Deputy Speaker of National Assembly15Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former President18Former President18Former President19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former President20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20 </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Former Premier15Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
Former Winister16Former Premier16Former Premier16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former President18Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20 <td></td> <td></td>		
Former Premier16Former Venilster16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister19Former Peputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20F		
Former Deputy Minister16Former Premier16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former President18Former President18Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier		
Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Puty Minister19Former Puty Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Mini		
Former Premier16Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Penty Minister17Former Minister17Former Pentier17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former President18Former President18Former President18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier <td></td> <td></td>		
Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Premier17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Premier21 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
Former Minister16Former Minister16Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Pentier17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Peuty Minister18Former Peuty Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
Former Minister16Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20 </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Premier17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Prenier18Former President18Former President18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21		
Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former President19Former Minister19Former President19Former President19Former President19Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier2		
Former Deputy Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister18Former President18Former Peputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Peputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21For		
Former Minister17Former Deputy Minister17Former Premier17Former Premier17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former President18Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister		
Former Deputy Minister17Former Premier17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Poputy Minister18Former President18Former Minister18Former President18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former	Former Deputy Minister	
Former Minister17Former Premier17Former Premier17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21 </td <td>Former Minister</td> <td>17</td>	Former Minister	17
Former Premier17Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former President18Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former President19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Premier19Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister <td>Former Deputy Minister</td> <td>17</td>	Former Deputy Minister	17
Former Minister17Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Premier19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Fo	Former Minister	17
Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister <td>Former Premier</td> <td>17</td>	Former Premier	17
Former Minister18Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21 <td>Former Minister</td> <td>17</td>	Former Minister	17
Former Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Min	Former Minister	18
Former Deputy Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister<	Former Minister	18
Former Deputy Minister18Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister<	Former Minister	18
Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government18Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Peputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Premier20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21 <trt>Form</trt>		
Former President18Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former De		
Former Deputy Minister18Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister<		
Former Deputy Minister18Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Depu		
Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deput		
Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Premier19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
Former Minister19Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Mini		
Former Deputy Minister19Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Ministe		
Former Minister19Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former D		
Former Premier19Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Fo		
Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21<		
Former Minister19Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Minister20Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Premier20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Minister20Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Minister20Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP20Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy Minister20Former Deputy Minister20Former Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy Minister20Former Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy Minister21Former Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Premier21Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy Minister21Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Premier21Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21		
Former Deputy President21Former Deputy Minister21	Former Deputy Minister	
Former Deputy Minister 21	Former Premier	
	Former Deputy President	
Former Deputy Minister 22	Former Deputy Minister	
	Former Deputy Minister	22



22
22
22
22
22
22
22
23
23
23
23
23
23
23
23
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
24
25
25
25
25
25
25
25





# **Profile: President**

### President

Fax Phone Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001 Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



## **Profile: Deputy President**

### **Deputy President**

Website http://www.thepresidency.gov.za Fax 012 323 3114 Phone 012 300 53315334 Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001 Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA, 0001



### **Profile: Ministers**

### Ministers

Fax 012 321 8870 / 021 462 2838 Phone 012 300 5200 / 012 300 5331 / 021 464 2122 / 021 464 2100 Postal Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001 Street The Presidency, Union Buildings, 2nd Floor, West wing, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



# **Profile: Deputy Ministers**

### **Deputy Ministers**

Fax 012 300 5200 Phone 012 300 5200 Postal Street Profiles, Union Buildings, PRETORIA



### **Profile: Parliament Office Bearers**

### **National Assembly**

 Website
 http://www.parliament.gov.za

 Fax
 021
 461
 9462

 Phone
 021
 403
 2596

 Postal
 PO
 Box
 15, CAPE
 TOWN, 8000

 Street
 Parliament
 Building, Parliament
 Street , Room

 S38, CAPE
 TOWN
 Street
 Street

### **National Council of Provinces**

Fax 021 461 9460 Phone 021 403 2110 / 021 403 2115 / 021 403 3221 Postal PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000 Street Parliament Building, Room S11, Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN



# **Profile: Premiers**

### Premiers

Fax Phone Postal Street Premiers Profiles, Gauteng Provincial Government Building, GAUTENG



### **Profile: Former Government Leaders**

### **Former Government Leaders**

#### Former Minister

Fax Phone Postal Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Alexander Erwin, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former Chairperson** 

### **Former Minister**

Charles Nqakula, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Mninwa Johannes Mahlangu, Mr Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

### Loretta Jacobus, Ms Fax Phone

Richard Masenyani Baloyi, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former Minister** 

### **Former Minister**

Noluthando Mayende-Sibiya, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Peter Mokaba, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Mosibudi Mangena, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Membathisi Mphumzi Shepherd Mdladlana, Mr Fax Phone , 012 392 9622 Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### Ohm Collins Chabane, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Ntopile Kganyago, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

**Former Deputy Minister** 

### **Former Deputy President**

Kgalema Petrus Motlanthe, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Simphiwe Nyanda, Gen Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Derek Keys, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Deputy Minister

Ellen Molekane, Ms Fax Phone

PRETORIA



### **Former Deputy Minister**

Rejoice Thizwilondi Mabudafhasi, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Nkosazana Clarice Dlamini-Zuma, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### **Former Premier**

Makhenkesi Arnold Stofile, Rev Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Isabella Winkie Direko, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Zanele kaMagwaza-Msibi, Ms Fax Phone

### Former Minister

Sankie Dolly Mthembi-Mahanyele, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Mzwandile Masina, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Geraldine Joslyn Fraser-Moleketi, Ms Fax Phone



### Essop Goolam Pahad, Dr Fax Phone

### Former Minister

Baldwin Sipho Ngubane, HE Mr Fax Phone

**Former Minister** 

Stella Sigcau, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Former Minister

Geoffrey Quinton Mitchell Doidge, Mr Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Thandi Vivian Tobias-Pokolo, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Sibusiso Mandlenkosi Emmanuel Bengu, Prof Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Ngconde Balfour, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy President**

Phumzile Mlambo-Ngcuka, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



### **Former Premier**

### Maureen Modiselle, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Marius Llewellyn Fransman, Mr Fax Phone

### **Former Premier**

Hazel Jenkins, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Ebrahim Ismail Ebrahim, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former Deputy Minister** 

### **Former Minister**

Sipho Mzimela, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Bulelani Gratitude Magwanishe, Mr Fax Phone

### Former Deputy Speaker of National Assembly

Nozizwe Madlala-Routledge, Ms Fax Phone

### Former Premier

Frances Beatrice Marshoff, Ms Fax Phone



#### Radhakrishna Lutchmana \Roy\ Padayachie, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Premier

Ndaweni Johannes Mahlangu, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Fatima Nagdee Hajaig, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Tito Mboweni, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former Minister** 

### **Former Premier**

Hazel Gertrude Jenkins, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Lindiwe Benedicta Hendricks, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Aziz Goolam Hoosein Pahad, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Zweledinga Pallo Jordan, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Kader Asmal, Prof Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Molefi Sefularo, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

### Nomatyala Hangana, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Yossel Mashel \Joe\ Slovo, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former Minister** 

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Ntombazana Gertrude Winifred Botha, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Mandisi Bongani Mabuto Mpahlwa, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Premier**

Ebrahim Rasool, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Gwendoline Lindiwe Mahlangu-Nkabinde, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Barbara Hogan, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Tokyo Mosima Gabriel Sexwale, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

#### **Former Minister**

### Ben Skosana, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Elizabeth Thabethe, Ms Fax Phone

# Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government

Baleka Mbete, Ms Fax Phone

### Nelson Rolihlahla Mandela, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

**Former President** 

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Jabulani Moleketi, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Mluleki Editor George, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Ngoako Ramatlhodi, Adv Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Nhlanhla Musa Nene, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Steve Tshwete, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Luwellyn Landers, Mr Fax Phone Postal Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

### **Former Minister**

#### Ronald Kasrils, Mr Fax Phone

### **Former Premier**

Sello Moloto , Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Derek Andre Hanekom, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Mohammed Valli Moosa, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Dinah Pule, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Alfred Nzo, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Premier**

### **Former Minister**

Elizabeth Dipuo Peters, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA Joel Sibusiso Ndebele, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP

Buyelwa Patience Sonjica, Ms Fax Phone Peggy Maud Hollander, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Fezile Bhengu, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Enoch Godongwana, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



Roelof Petrus Meyer, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Gert C Oosthuizen, Mr Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Trevor Andrew Manuel, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Premier

Zweli Lawrence Mkhize, Dr Fax Phone

#### **Former Deputy Minister**

Jean Swanson-Jacobs, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

## Former Premier

Manne Emsley Dipico, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy President**

Andre Hurtley Gaum, Adv Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Deputy Minister

Bantubonke Harrington Holomisa, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



### **Former Deputy Minister**

Zou Kota-Fredericks, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Mosiuoa Gerard Patrick Lekota, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Premier**

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Zisiwe Nosimo Beauty Balindlela, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Johannes (Johnny) Hendrik de Lange, Adv Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Cheryl Ellen Gillwald, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Fatima Ismail Chohan, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Bongi Maria Ntuli, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Cornelia Carol September, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA



### **Former Deputy Minister**

Dirk Cornelis du Toit, Adv Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Fholisani Sydney Mufamadi, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### Pravin Jamnadas Gordhan, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Susan van der Merwe, Ms Fax Phone

### **Former Minister**

Sicelo Shiceka, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

# Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government

Max Vuyesile Sisulu, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Johannes \Joe\ Modise, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former President

Thabo Mvuyelwa Mbeki, Mr Fax Phone



Ivy Matsepe-Casaburri, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Tina Joemat-Pettersson, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

### **Former Premier**

Mangosuthu Buthelezi, Dr Fax Phone

Gerald Norman Morkel, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Premier**

Cassel Charlie Mathale, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

**Former Minister** 

André Isak \Kraai\ van Niekerk, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Deputy Minister**

Jeremy Cronin, Mr Fax Phone Brigitte Sylvia Mabandla, Ms Fax Phone



Mantombazana Tshabalala-Msimang, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Minister**

Marthinus Van Schalkwyk, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

# Former Speaker of the National Assembly of the South African Government

Frene Noshir Ginwala, Dr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Deputy Minister

Bongani Michael Mkongi, Mr Fax Phone

### Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP

Thandi Cecilia Memela, Ms Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### **Former Premier**

Senzo Edward Mchunu, Mr Fax Phone Street Union Buildings, Government Avenue, PRETORIA

### Former Deputy Chairperson of NCOP

Raseriti 'Papi' Johannes Tau, Mr Fax Phone